Anthony Daley

Wileydon@hotmail.com 07583448750 Full driving license

46 Lark rise
Yate
Gloucestershire
BS377PI

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have Worked in the industry for the last 10+ years working my way up from being a agency drivers mate to a lead gas engineer managing a team of ten subcontractors perform there daily duties to a high standard. Also I have been working for and around the same company for numerous amount of years I have been interested in joining your team as your working week stucture would provide me with alot more time with my family. I believe with my experience in the job role and my fantastic customer service I would be a great asset to your team.

WORK HISTORY

Lead gas engineer/ managerAugust 2019 - PresentPermanentAdt home servicesBristolGas EngineerMay 2016 - August 2019PermanentCurrys/know howBristolGas EngineerAugust 2014 - August 2016PermanentTbp logisticsBristol

Specialist fitter January 2010 - August 2014

Permanent Currys Bristol

EDUCATION

Gcse

Filton - 2004

Dt D

Gcse

Filton high school - 2004

English D

Gcse

Filton high school - 2004 Science Dd

Gcse

Filton high school - 2004 History D

Gcse

Filton high school - 2004 Maths D

TRAINING & CERTIFICATIONS

Ccn1 ckr1 April 2013

City and guilds

SKILLS

Management, Team Management, Team Leader, Plumbing, Maintenance, Plastering, Practical

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Camping, Canoeing, Card games, Cinema, Computing, Hiking, Music, Video gaming, Walking

REFERENCES

References available on request